
07/01/2021 Gmail - Purchase Order 004925

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=77e4056450&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1688225722656692408&simpl=msg-f%3A16882257226… 1/2

Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

Purchase Order 004925 

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> Thu, Jan 7, 2021 at 11:03 AM
To: Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Lloyd Howells <LHowells2@hmt-uk.org>
Date: Thu, 7 Jan 2021 at 10:37 
Subject: RE: Purchase Order 004925 
To: Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com> 

Hello Zoey,

 

Please proceed with the order, see attached our VAT certificate.

 

Kind regards,

Lloyd

 

Lloyd Howells| Stores Manager

                           

Sancta Maria Hospital | Ffynone Road | Swansea | SA1 6DF

tel: 01792 989104 | ext: 1304

fax: 01792 470 043 | email: LHowells2@hmt-uk.org

 

 

find us on facebook follow us on twitter

 

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

 

 

From: Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com>  
Sent: 06 January 2021 16:11 
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To: Lloyd Howells <LHowells2@hmt-uk.org> 
Subject: Purchase Order 004925

 

**This message originated from outside of Healthcare Management Trust**

[Quoted text hidden]

VAT 2021.pdf 
218K

mailto:LHowells2@hmt-uk.org
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=77e4056450&view=att&th=176dc859a3a118b8&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=176dc83c444a1a737b84&safe=1&zw

